Jones, William V., EMNRD

From: Ingram, Wesley <wingram@blm.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2013 5:57 PM

To: Jones, William V., EMNRD; Shapard, Craig, EMNRD
Subject: Burton Flat Deep Unit SWD 1

Wil

This well is outside of the unit. It also goes through the Capitan Reef and their is only one casing and one
cement barrier. The BLM would have required four casing strings in this area.

I have not finished my review, but I would think a monitoring system should be required since the proposal has
only three casing strings.

Sincerely,

Wesley W. Ingram

Supervisory Petroleum Engineer
Bureau of Land Management
Carlsbad Field Office

620 E. Greene Street

Phone: 575-234-5982

Fax: 575-234-5927



Jones, William V., EMNRD
..

__
From: Porter, Stephanie <Stephanie.Porter@dvn.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2013 10:20 AM
To: Jones, William V., EMNRD
Cc: Slack, Ronnie
Subject: BFDU SWD 1: Affidavit of Publication (Devonian/Silurian/Ordovician)
Attachments: BFDU SWD 1_Affidavit of Publication.pdf

will, -

Attached is the Affidavit of Publication for the above well for the Devonian/Silurian/Ordovician injection zone. Please let
me know if you need anything else on either of the applications for the BFDU SWD 1: Delaware or Devonian. ©

Hope you are having a good week! ©

Stephanie A. Porter

Permian New Mexico Technician
Phone: (405)-552-7802

Cell: (405)-721-7689

Fax: (405)-552-8113

DEC 31.326
Stephanie.Porter@dvn.com

Coumje is éeinj scared to /em% éufm//ﬁnj up anyway ~ Yohn W@ne

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s),
are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-
mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.



Affidavit of Publication

State of New Mexico,
County of Eddy, ss.

Kathy McCarroll, being first duly sworn,
on oath says:

That she is the Classified Supervisor of the
Carlsbad Current-Argus, a newspaper
published daily at the City of Carisbad, in
said county of Eddy, state of New Mexico
and of general paid circulation in said county;
that the same is a duly qualified newspaper
under the laws of the State wherein legal
notices and advertisements may be
published; that the printed notice attached
hereto was published in the regular and
entire edition of said newspaper and not in
supplement thereof on the date as follows, to
wit:

February 15 2013

That the cost of publication is $60.07 and that
payment thereof has been made and will be
assessed as cou)t costsr.\

Subscribed and sworn to before me this
chriacy . AC/S
] N
/7/ thib (2 oot
My commission Expires on_. ;5.7//./3 A’]

Notary Public

/ C/; day of

OFFICIAL SEAL

Cynthia Arredondo
NOTARY PUBLIC

N STATE OF NEw MEXIGO
«ty Commission hxplresM

B e T AR

February 15, 2013
Legal Notice

Devon Energy Production
Company, LP, est
Sheridan Avenue, Oklaho-

ma City, OK ‘731028260
has’ hled farm C-108 (Ap-
plication for Authonzatlon

‘to Inject) with ‘the New

Mexico Oil Conservation
Division seeking ‘adminis-

_trative approval for an in-

|ecnon well.  The pro-
osed well, the Burton
Flat Deep Uhit SWD 1 wilt .
be a new dritl; proposed
focation_is 330
1850' FWL, Sectmn 2,
Township 21 South, Range
27 East, in Eddy County
New Mexico. Dlsposa‘
water will be sourced
from area wells producing
from the Bone Spring
and/or _Delaware forma-
tlons. The disposal water
will be injected into the
Devonlan/Silurian/Ordov!
cian formation at a depth
of 12,155' to 14,500, open
hole, at a maximum sur-
face pressure of 2431 psi
and a maximum rate of
10,000 BWPD. Any inter-
esled party who has an
objection to this must
give notice in wrmng
the Qit Conservation Divi
sion, 1220 South Saint
Francis Drive, Santa Fe,
New Mexico 87505, with-
in (15) days of this notice.
Any interested party with
questions or comments
may contact  Trevor
Klaassen at Devon Energy
Corporation, 333 West
Sheridan Avenue, Oklaho-
ma City, OK 73102-8260,
or calf (405) 552 5069.




